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From: Radek Stopka

Sent: Fri, 21 Feb 2020 15:51:20 +1100
To: Jan Williamson

Subject: FW: Simon Pan [SIIEEIR

Kind Regards,

Radek Stopka

Intelligence, Analysis & Reporting Manager
Surveillance | Crown Melbourne Limited
Phone:
www.crownmelbourne.com.au

| Web:

Surveillance: Leaders in asset protection, risk management and service solutions.
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From: Nicola Hodgson JiEEEEEE
Sent: Friday, 4 September 2015 5:26 PM

To: Surv_Mgmt <Surv_Mgmt@crownltd.com.au>

Cc: Surv_Analysts <Surv_Analysts@crownmelbourne.com.au>

Subject: FW: Simon Pan[IIfXHEIl

Hi All,

Please see below from Luke OVERMAN,

ET INFORMATION

Bl |f there are any observations, can you make sure they get archived and send through
an email to the group.

Thanks,
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Nicola Hodgson
Head of Surveillance
Crown Melbourne Limited

ohone: I >

www.crownmelbourne.com.au

EXPERIENCE CROWN
ON YOUR MOBILE

Download the free App now
Search “Crown Resorts”

w4 Please consider our environment before printing this email.

From: Luke Overman

Sent: Friday, 4 September 2015 12:27 PM

To: Nicola Hodgson

Cc: Peter Lawrence; Andrew Bullas; Luke Di Paola; Philip Leong; Matthew Christie
Subject: Simon Pan [EEIEYNER

Nicola

In consultation with Peter Lawrence and others CC'd on this email we would ask if your team could
monitor a patron by the name of Simon(Zhao) Pan [EET I

“RET INFORMATION
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REDACTED - SECRET INFORMATION

If you need further clarification around this request please do not hesitate to call.

Thanks for your assistance

uke Overman

&5 please consider our environment before you print this email.
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